
ROCHESTER, NH   

POLICE COMMISSION - AGENDA 

March 6, 2024      7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL – COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 A. Pledge 

B. Opening Prayer 

C. Remote Participation Statement – Comm. Bogan        

D. Roll Call by the Clerk 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  

A.  February 7, 2024 

 

4.  OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

A.  Policy Update: 81.1.1.2 NCIC ENTRY AND REMOVAL: Second Reading for Adoption 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS: 

 A. Accept Retirement Intent: Lt. Anthony Bossi (23.5 Years) 

 B.  Accept Resignations 

 1. Officer Zachary Masse  

C.  Job Description: Uniformed Police Officer – Update 

D. Monthly Reports  

 1). Operations  

2.) Administration  

E. Other 

 

6. CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Sgt. Alexander and Officer Garneau are thanked by a resident for their assistance in locating an elderly, 

vulnerable adult who wandered away from the home.  

 

7. INFORMATION: 

A.  Information Other; enclosed with Agenda: Any discussion. 

B.  Other 

 

8.  NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to:  RSA 91-A:3)   

A. RSA 91-A:3 (II-a) Personnel   

B. RSA 91-A:3 (II-e)  Legal  



 

 

Rochester Police Commission 

Rochester, NH 03867 

 

David R. Stevens, Commissioner  

Donna M. Bogan, Commissioner  

John H. Larochelle, Commissioner 

 

MINUTES OF THE POLICE COMMISSION MEETING 

 The Rochester Police Commission held their regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, 

January 2, 2024 at 7:00 P.M. in City Hall, Council Chambers. Participants in this meeting:  Comm. 

Stevens, Comm. Bogan (by remote feed), Comm. Larochelle, Chief Boudreau, Dep. Chief 

Swanberry,  Capt. Pinkham, Chaplain Cilley, Secretary Warburton, invited guests, members of the 

public and department in the audience. 

 The meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 A. Meeting Electronically (RSA 91-A:2, III) 

 

 Pursuant to RSA 91-A:2, III Commissioner Bogan is participating in this meeting remotely. Do 

the majority of the members approve of the remote participation?  (Yes) 

 Commissioner Bogan is your attendance in person reasonably impractical? (Yes) 

 As your attendance is not practical, what is the stated reason for the clerk to put in the minutes? 

(Presently out of State) 

 Comm. Bogan please state any other persons present in your location for which you are 

accessing this meeting? (No one persons are present) 

 Any motions shall be done by roll call vote.  

 B. Roll Call. The clerk called the roll marking Comm. Stevens, Comm. Bogan (by remote 

feed) and Comm. Larochelle present.  

 C. All participated in the pledge of allegiance. 

 D. Chaplain Cilley led us in prayer.  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: No public comment.  

 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: 

 A. January 3, 2024.  

Comm. Larochelle MOVED to accept the minutes of the January 3, 2024 meeting as 

written. Comm. Bogan SECONDED the motion. The motion to accept the minutes as 

presented PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Larochelle,  – yes, Comm. Bogan – yes, 

Comm. Stevens – yes.  

   

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: No old or unfinished business.  

 

 



 

 

5.  NEW BUSINESS:  

 A. .  Employees of the Year Awards 

  1. Support – Account Clerk Rhonda Morganti 

  2. Police Officer – Officer Jacob Garstin 

  3. Chief Blair Memorial Award – Officer Khristine Bibeau 

  

 Chief Boudreau spoke of the strengths for each person receiving the award recognition. More 

important is that these are peer-nominated. Each member was presented with a plaque noting their 

achievement. Officer Bibeau was also presented a ribbon for her uniform.  

 

 A fifteen minute recess was called. Back in session at 7:29 

 

 B.  Accept Resignations 

   

 1. Officer Zachary Wilson 

 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept, with regret, the resignationsof Officer Zachary 

Wilson. Comm. Bogan SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 

Comm. Larochelle,  – yes, Comm. Bogan – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes.  

 

C.  Policy Update: 81.1.1.2 NCIC ENTRY AND REMOVAL: First Reading. This policy is 

updated as part of a recent NCIC audit. First reading, no discussion.  

 

D. Monthly Reports 

 1). Operations.  Lt. Bossi attended the Rental Property Owners Association meeting. There was 

information presented on crime prevention, but no issues for us.  

 The investigations bureau has an open caseload of 90; 29 are new cases. This number will 

fluctuate depending on the length of each case and the depth of investigation.  

 There were three callouts this period.  

 There was one background for a dispatcher.  

 Members participated in ongoing training for the tactical team as well as for police standards 

requirements.   

 Comm. Stevens asked how many members from Rochester are on the tactical team. 

 Chief Boudreau said it’s either ten or eleven. We have tactical officers, a negotiator and 

dispatchers as part of the team. Dover is one member higher than we are. The rest of the membership is 

spread out amongst other agencies throughout the county.  

 Det. Decost and Det. Garstin read to the children at the Jack and Jill learning center.  

 The Honor Guard is preparing for a Flag Detail for the CHaD Battle of the Badges hockey 

game to be held March 10 in Manchester. We have participated in the flag detail since 2016.  



 

 

 K9: Officer Hatch and K9 Ripley had no call outs this period, but have been active in training 

on a regular basis. 

 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT/POP: The Community Engagement Officer and the Problem 

Oriented Policing unit have been checking on the camps to assist and offer resources for things they 

need and or any help we can provide. They attended the monthly breakfast at the senior center, where 

they cook and serve.  

 Officer Downs has adopted the McClelland School, and reads and interacts with the children 

there weekly.  

 Officer Downs and Sgt. Krochmal are continuing to work to resolve an ongoing neighborhood 

issue on Corson Street.  

 Officer Kimbrough attended Teen Night, and worked on and attended the Winterfest, as well as 

the crimeline meetings.  

 There has been a lot of proactive stuff from the CEO that is great for the community.  

 COMMUNICATIONS: The Communications center had one resignation. This specialist will 

stay on per diem. We have one new specialist in training and another candidate who just passed the 

background. This still leaves us with two open positions. Getting the center to full staff has been a 

struggle.  

 DIVERSION: Nicole is a big part of the Teen Night program. She worked in organizing and 

attending Winterfest and she also continues in outreach in the community with Waypoint and other 

resources. She continues to teach the LEAD program at the high school as well as at the St. Charles 

School.  

 HOUSING: There were seven backgrounds for potential residents. We assisted with bed bug 

inspections and have also worked on a parking issue. There were 22 police calls for service with no 

major issues.  

 2.) Administration: Dep. Chief Swanberry stated it was a busy month preparing the FY25 

budget. We presented our CIP requests to the new committee and also met with the City Manager to 

review our proposals for the OM. 

  Officer McCann and Officer Adams are in phase two of field training.  

 Officer Miller, who has been deployed for one year returned to duty. We provided refresher 

training, got him updated with required PSTC certifications and after a brief field training, he has been 

released to solo patrol. 

 Other notable training completed this period included “Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving 

Enforcement (ARIDE),” Introduction to Photography,” Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA),” "Autism 

Awareness for Law Enforcement and First Responders,” “Juvenile Justice,” “Basic Crime Scene 

Processing,” and “Failure to Supervise Liability in Law Enforcement.”  

 E. Other.  

 Our new crime analyst started in December and we are getting her training completed. Chief 

Boudreau said I look forward to reestablishing compstat and providing reports using the new CAD and 

RMS system. None of the other agencies in the state using the CSI system purchased the compstat 



 

 

module. The changeover was a huge undertaking, and Captain Pinkham did an excellent job leading 

the project.  

6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

  The following correspondence was received this period:  Officer Knox is recognized for 

team work from Frisbie Hospital for de-escalation skills with a patient. Officer DeCost is and Officer 

Bibeau are recognized for their work with a domestic violence victim. Officer Kimbrough is thanked 

for assisting the Regional Tactical Team on oral boards for new members.  Officer Kimbrough is 

thanked for his positive attitude in and demeanor in assisting his supervisor in his new role.  

 

7. INFORMATION:  None 

 

8. NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to: RSA 91-A:3)  

 

Commissioner Stevens MOVED to enter a non public session at 7:45 P.M. pursuant 

to RSA 91-A: 3, paragraph II, section A (personnel) and section E (legal).  Comm. 

Larochelle SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. 

Larochelle,  – yes, Comm. Bogan – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, 

 

The non-public session closed at 8:50 P.M. on a MOTION by Comm. Larochelle. 

Comm. Stevens SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. 

Larochelle,  – yes, Comm. Bogan – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, 

  

9. MISCELLANEOUS:  

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the evaluations and grant merit increases for 

Officer Birmingham and Sgt. Deluca. Comm. Larochelle SECONDED the motion. The 

motion PASSED.   

 

10. ADJOURNMENT:  

  Comm. Stevens MOVED to adjourn. SECOND by Comm. Larochelle at 8:53 P.M. 

 

Respectfully Submitted 

 

Rebecca J. Warburton 

Secretary 

 

APPROVED BY COMMISSION:  



Policy Standard 81.1.1.2 NCIC ENTRY AND REMOVAL 
 
Synopsis of Changes: 03/06/2024 
 
Multiple amendments to this policy from our 2023 NCIC Audit. 
Yellow highlights are updates related to guidelines by the FBI 
and CJIS Security. 
 
 



 

ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT 

STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURES 

POLICY NO: 

81.1.1.2 

SUBJECT: NCIC Entry and Removal 

EFFECTIVE DATE:  03/06/2024 RESCINDS: All previous policies, procedures and 

general orders 

ISSUING AUTHORITY: Gary M. Boudreau  

NOTE:  This written directive is for the internal governance of the Rochester Police Department, and as provided by RSA 516:36, is not intended and should not be 
interpreted to establish a higher standard of care in any civil or criminal action than would otherwise be applicable under existing law. 

 

PURPOSE:  The purpose of this Standard Operating Procedure is to establish uniform procedures for the use of 

the NCIC system within the Rochester Police Department. 

 

DISCUSSION: Members are encouraged to make full use of the NCIC and SPOTS network as an investigative 

tool in solving crimes within and outside the City of Rochester. 

 

 Victims should be encouraged by all members to supply serial numbers or other unique identification 

numbers for their property losses. Documentation of information sources is necessary. Copies of supporting 

information often assist in verifying authenticity, or assists in correcting an entry later found to be inaccurate. 

The original or copy should be included with the Officer's report. Some examples might include: birth 

certificate, criminal records, driver's license check, registrations, title certificates, insurance records, bill-of-sale, 

social security card, sales receipt, medical records, prescriptions, or pictures. 

 

 Unique personal descriptors or existing medical conditions for missing and wanted persons should be 

sought out by the investigating officer. Medical or psychological conditions must be supported with 

documented facts lending to their credibility. After thirty days, the investigating officer will secure a copy of 

Dental Records to be attached to the investigative report. 

 

1. ENTRY/REMOVAL REQUESTS TO NCIC: Any members discovering information that may lead to an 

NCIC entry or cancellation shall review same with their immediate supervisor. The Sergeant or Supervisor shall 

review and validate such request(s) before initialing. 

 

A. All requests for entry/cancellation to NCIC via the SPOTS computer shall be made by a 

CERTIFIED SPOTS OPERATOR, under the guidelines and procedures mandated by SPOTS. 

 

1) Communications Specialists in training are authorized to use the SPOTS system prior to their 

certification as long as a certified SPOTS operator is readily available to assist.   

Communications specialists may use the SPOTS to make entries or removals only under these 

circumstances.  

 

B. Upon approval of the Supervisor, the information shall be forwarded to a certified SPOTS operator or 

communications specialist as outlined in section 1,A,1 above, using the forms provided by the 

Department. All supporting data shall be included, such as the Officers reports, complaints and warrants, 

or additional information as noted in the example above. (See copy of entry form attached to SOP). 

 



C. The SPOTS operator shall review the report and determine whether the requested entry meets 

established NCIC criteria. Incomplete or inaccurate details shall be returned to the Supervisor for further 

investigation. Once the SPOTS operator is satisfied as to the report's authenticity and completeness, 

he/she shall proceed to enter the appropriate information in the manner prescribed through NCIC/SPOTS 

networks. 

 

D. The Supervisor will ensure that verification of information is accurate upon completion of entry and 

that the information matches the officer’s report. 

 

1. The SPOTS operator should also conduct a verification test of items to be entered or cancelled 

from NCIC. If any problems develop with an NCIC entry/cancellation, contact State Police 

Communications (1-271-3636) or NCIC Quality Control, 8:00 AM to 4:15 PM (1-271-2506). 

Such problems shall also be brought to the immediate attention of the Shift Supervisor. 

 

a. Upon the positive response of a wanted/missing person, stolen article, etc., the ORI 

will be notified and locales will be sent to State Police (ROP1) via AM message 

indicating the recovery of any stolen article or wanted/missing person, etc., located in the 

jurisdiction of Rochester. 

 

b. In the event of an NCIC confirmation with Rochester Police Department being the 

ORI, the following procedure will apply for the ten minute requirement: 

 

1. During normal business hours of 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM, Monday through Friday, 

if a confirmation is needed the TAC/SPOTS Operator will be notified for 

confirmation of the positive response. 

 

2. After normal business hours of 4:00 PM to 8:00 AM, the on-duty Station 

Commander or Sergeant will have access made to the original reports. 

 

c. Copies of all related messages, original broadcasts, NIC numbers, verification tests, 

etc., shall be printed and placed into the SPOTS basket located in dispatch for all SPOTS 

related paperwork. 

 

E. The SPOTS operator shall notate on the established Department form that the requested 

entry/cancellation was made by them, including the date, NIC number, and authorizing 

Supervisor's name. An entry on the Department's daily log shall also be noted, for administration 

purposes. 

 

F. In a two-plate State, where only one plate is reported stolen, an entry is permitted provided the 

entering agency is assured the remaining plate will not be on a vehicle. 

 

2. NCIC INQUIRY: Any member may make an inquiry of NCIC, NLETS (Triple I, State Criminal Records) or 

SPOTS at any time through a certified operator or communications specialist as outlined in section 1,A,1 for 

any legal law enforcement purpose. Such requests must be in writing on the Department supplied form for case 

investigations and not necessarily for routine patrol activities. Responses from the SPOTS operator will be 

supplied on a time-allows basis, unless the requesting member makes it clear that the request is of urgent nature.  

 

A. When completing the request, the SPOTS Operator shall ensure the requesting members call number 

is entered in the appropriate field. At no time should an arbitrary number be selected. This will ensure 

that any audit of the records will have a tracking record that will support the inquiry to the system.  

 



3. CRIMINAL ARRESTS/INVESTIGATIONS: Upon arrival at Headquarters with an arrest for a criminal 

offense or violation, the Patrol Officer shall request of the Communications Specialist/SPOTS operator to 

conduct a background on the individual in question. The arresting officer shall ensure, prior to the release of the 

individual that these checks have been completed and no wants or warrants exist for the individual. These 

checks can include the following: 

 

Rochester Warrant and Criminal History Files 

Driver's License and Motor Vehicle Record Checks 

NCIC Wanted File 

Triple I 

NH Misdemeanor Wanted File 

State AP Warrant Inquiry, Local warrant check with indicated Agency 

 

A. All positive responses shall be printed and brought to the arresting officer’s attention, in addition to 

notating same on the criminal history log as required, and then the paperwork will be directed to the 

SPOTS basket located in Dispatch. 

 

4. TRIPLE I. 
 

A. Whenever any operator receives the response of a Triple I, criminal record, the response will be 

stamped "confidential" by the operator in the top right-hand corner of the response and will not be 

released to anyone other than Police personnel. 

 

B. All Triple I criminal history logs will be filled out appropriately by the operator and will be 

maintained next to the specific terminal for a period of at least 12 months. 

 

C. Triple I criminal record checks will not be conducted for outside, non-law enforcement purposes. 

 

D. Inquiries and record requests transmitted to the Triple I must include the purpose for which the 

information is to be used: 

 

1. Criminal Justice Purpose (Purpose Code "C") 

2. Criminal Justice Employment (Purpose Code "J") 

  3. Criminal Justice Firearms Permits (Purpose Code "F") 

 

5. NCIC SECOND PARTY CHECK 

 

Once the NCIC entry sent has been completed, it is essential that this record is verified, and any needed 

modifications are made and documented.  This SECOND PARTY CHECK process has five (5) steps.  

They are as follows: 

 

Any record for which there is no supporting documentation CANNOT be entered until 

documentation is obtained. 

 

A. When the NIC# comes back for the entry, print out the screen for the NCIC Case 

File 
 

B. The NIC# should then be checked, to confirm the entry is returned when the query is 

run in NCIC. Use the appropriate ADMINISTRATIVE QUERY screen (ZA, ZW, ZM, 

ZV, ZG, etc.) for the entry being checked.  Enter your initials in the UNIT field and 

process the query utilizing the NIC# only.  Print the results of the NIC# query for the 

NCIC Case File. 



 

C. The NCIC entry must now be verified for accuracy. Check each field against the 

original paperwork and supporting documentation to include III QH response, DMV 

records, RMS records, and NLETS IQ responses for wanted person entries. If the NCIC 

entry is correct, complete the bottom of this form, attach the NCIC printouts and 

supporting documents and place in the NCIC Case File. 

 

D. Any record found to have inaccuracies with any data must be corrected immediately. 

An appropriate MODIFY ENTRY (MA, MW, MM, MV, MG, etc.) transaction must be 

done to correct the inaccuracies. Once done a copy is placed in the NCIC Case File 

along with a copy of the modified NCIC test query printout that has been verified for 

accuracy of the changes made.  If additional inaccuracies are found repeat steps 4 and 5 

until ALL information is accurate and complete. 

 

E. If additional information is added to the entry, it may be necessary to utilize a 

SUPPLEMENTAL ENTRY screen (EN, EMN, ENVP, etc.) to add the information. 

Not all entry types have a supplemental option, so the MISCELLANEOUS (MIS) Field 

may have to be added to.  Once this is done use the appropriate ADMINISTRATIVE 

QUERY screen (ZA, ZW, ZM, ZV, ZG, etc.) for the entry being checked. When the 

NCIC Supplement is correct, complete the bottom of this form, attach to the NCIC 

printouts and place in the NCIC Case File. 

 

6. HIT CONFIRMATION 

 

A. CRITERIA FOR HIT CONFIRMATION 

 

1. Any agency which receives a record(s) in response to an NCIC 2000 inquiry must confirm the hit 

on any record(s) which appears to have been entered for the person or property inquired upon prior 

to taking any of the following actions based upon the hit NCIC record: 

a) arresting the wanted person 

b) detaining the missing person, 

c) seizing the stolen property, 

d) charging the subject with violating a protection order. 

 

2. Additionally, an agency detaining an individual on local charges where the individual appears 

identical to the subject of the wanted person record must confirm the hit regardless of extradition. 

 

3. Confirming a hit means to contact the agency that entered the record to: 

a) Ensure that the person or property inquired upon is identical to the person or property 

identified in the record; 

b) Ensure that the warrant, missing person report, protection order, or theft report is still 

outstanding; and  

c) Obtain a decision regarding: 

1) the extradition of a wanted person when applicable, 

2) information regarding the return of the missing person to the appropriate authorities, 

3) information regarding the return of stolen property to its rightful owner, or 

4) information regarding the terms and conditions of a protection order. 

 

4. There are two levels of priority provided when requesting a hit confirmation over NLETS; urgent 

and routine.  



a) Urgent - within the 10 minutes. In those instances where the hit is the only basis for 

detaining a suspect, or the nature of a case requires urgent confirmation of a hit, the highest 

level of priority is specified.   

b) Routine - Within 1 hour.  Generally this will be used when the person or property is being 

held on local charges or when an urgent confirmation is not required.  

 

In both cases a response is defined as either a) confirming the record or b) providing a time when the 

record will be confirmed.  The decision for establishing priorities is ALWAYS made by the agency 

requesting confirmation and is a required field for all hit confirmations. 

 

5. After establishing the priority level, the agency should then follow these procedures: 

a) Upon receipt of a hit confirmation request, the ORI of the record must furnish a substantive 

response within the designated timeframe, i.e., a positive or negative confirmation or notice of 

the specific amount of time necessary to confirm or reject. 

b) If the agency requesting confirmation does not receive a substantive response within the 

designated timeframe, the agency should generate a second request with a copy to its CSO/SC 

and to the CSO/SC of the agency that originated the record. The CSO (or his/her designee) of 

the originating agency will initiate appropriate action to ensure proper response to a hit 

confirmation request and to comply with System standards. The CSO action must include 

canceling the record. 

c) If the agency still fails to receive a response, the agency should then notify the NCIC 

Quality Control staff by a third message with a copy to the CSAs involved. Failure on the part 

of any CSA to ensure such compliance will be brought to the attention of the APB. 

 

6. The International Justice and Public Safety Network (NLETS) is the recommended network for 

Hit confirmation. Even if the initial confirmation is handled via telephone, NLETS must be used for 

documentation. NLETS has created a request (YQ) and a response (YR) format for Hit confirmation. 

Responsibilities for the hit confirmation process are shared between the agency that received the hit 

and the agency that entered the record. 

 

7. NCIC HIT CONFIRMATION REQUEST PROCEDURE 

 

A. When an NCIC “hit” is received, review the information to ensure that it is a match with the person 

or property inquired upon and not a soundex hit.  Notify the officer that you are showing a hit and will 

be confirming the record with the entering agency. 

 

B. NLETS Hit Confirmation Request:  You must determine the priority for the request as follows: 

1) Urgent - within the 10 minutes. In those instances where the hit is the only basis for detaining a 

suspect, or the nature of a case requires urgent confirmation of a hit, the highest level of priority 

is specified.   

2) Routine - Within 1 hour.  Generally this will be used when the person or property is being held 

on local charges or when an urgent confirmation is not required.  

 

C. On the OpenFox Messenger System, select the following: 

1) NLETS>HIT CONFIRMATION>REQUEST or click the YQ cast over button above the NCIC 

Hit. 

2) Destination 1 will be the ORI of the entering agency.  Destination 2 should be the ORI of the 

terminal you are at.   

D. Once all the information is entered, press submit. 

 



8. NCIC HIT CONFIRMATION RESPONSE PROCEDURE 

 

A. When a Hit Confirmation Request is received, retrieve the corresponding NCIC File from the NCIC 

File Cabinet. 

B. Confirm the information on the Hit Confirmation Request matches the NCIC Hit and the NCIC File. 

If necessary, contact the investigating Trooper or a Supervisor to verify the entry is still active and to 

confirm extradition for wanted persons.  

C. On the OpenFox Messenger System, select the following: 

a. NLETS>HIT CONFIRMATION>RESPONSE or click the YR cast over button above the NCIC 

Hit. 

b. Destination 1 will be the ORI of the requesting agency.  Destination 2 should be the ORI of the 

terminal you are at.   

1) Once all the information is entered, press submit. 

 

 MAKE SURE YOU DO THE YQ & YR’s when applicable AND COPY AND PRINT THESE 

INTERACTIONS INTO THE CORRESPONDING CFS.  

9. VALIDATION PROCEDURE 
 

A. All requests shall be checked against the original case reports for accuracy. 

 

B. Victims will be contacted on a regular basis to verify that the person/item is still active. Contact may 

be completed via: 

 

1. Telephone 

2. In-Person Interview 

3. Certified mail to last known address, if complainant/victim location is in doubt or unknown 

 

C. The results of such contact in Step 5 B (above) shall be documented on the paperwork. 

 

10. NCIC VALIDATIONS 

 

This portion of the policy ensures compliance with NCIC for Validations.  Note the following abbreviations 

CSA – Systems Agency; TAC – Terminal Agency Coordinator.  

A.   Validation obliges the ORI to confirm that the record is complete, accurate, and active. Validation is 

accomplished by reviewing the entry and current supporting documents, and by recent consultation with 

any appropriate complainant, victim, prosecutor, court, nonterminal agency, or other appropriate source 

or individual. In the event the ORI is unsuccessful in its attempts to contact the victim, complainant, etc., 

the entering authority must make a determination based on the best information and knowledge available 

whether or not to retain the entry in the file.  

Note: The current supporting documents may be electronic or hard copy if the CSA and the 

originating agency recognize the document as official. Also, for electronic warrant systems, checking 

the appropriate source to see if the warrant is still active may be accomplished by using an ERMS.  

For ERMS, the CSA and the originating agency should ensure additional checks and balances are in 

place to verify the validity of the systems, i.e., files must be synchronized with the appropriate 

sources/systems being used. The comparison must identify records that are non-existent in one or 

more of the synchronized databases and the agency must conduct a follow-up to resolve 

discrepancies.  



For valid records, the synchronization must also compare the electronic record with the NCIC record 

to identify additional or inaccurate information. If the agency’s ERMS searches other databases or 

systems, such as the DMV, court databases, or the III, to populate its NCIC records, the monthly 

validation must also include file synchronization against the other sources checked and follow-up to 

resolve discrepancies to ensure the accuracy and completeness of the NCIC records.  

B. Each month, CSAs receive a file of records to be validated. The CSAs in turn distribute the records to 

be validated to the ORIs as appropriate. On the first Saturday of the month, the NCIC System selects the 

records scheduled for validation. The NCIC System does not retrieve for validation those records that 

have been validated within the last calendar month.  

C. New Hampshire uses the on-line validation process, which requires that the agency must modify 

each record being validated to include updated information in the Name of Validator (VLN) Field. If a 

record has not been validated within a month from the request for validation, the NCIC System will 

generate a $.F. Failure to Validate Notification to the ORI on the Monday following the first Sunday of 

the month. The $.F. notification serves as a warning for the agency to validate the record or the NCIC 

System will retire the record during the next purge cycle. If the record is not validated by the first 

Sunday of the following month, the NCIC System will retire the record and generate a $.P. Purge Failure 

to Validate Notification.  

 

11. VALIDATION SCHEDULE  

 

A. On a monthly basis, the NCIC 2000 System extracts active records on file for validation purposes. 

The validation includes a portion of each file and includes those records 60-90 days old. In addition, it 

includes any records 14-15 months old, 26-27 months old, 38-39 months old, etc. The validation 

schedule is as follows:  

Validation: Entries Made on:  

January....................................October 

February..................................November  

March......................................December  

April.......................................January  

May.........................................February  

June.........................................March 

July..........................................April 

  August.....................................May 

September............................... June 

October....................................July  

November................................August  

December................................September  

 

1. National Sex Offender Registry and Known or Appropriately Suspected Terrorist File records 

are selected for validation under an alternative procedure. See National Sex Offender Registry 

and Known or Appropriately Suspected Terrorist File chapters for details.  

 

2. The FBI’s CJIS Division policy states that records in the Vehicle, Boat, Gun, Vehicle/Boat 

Part, License Plate, and Securities Files and qualifying records in the Article File must be 

validated only once when they are 60-90 days old. However, CSAs can request to validate these 

records on the schedule listed above.  

3. For all other person files, the first 60-90 day validation should be performed according to the 

validation rules set forth in Section 3.4, paragraph 1. Subsequent validation cycles require 

contact with the court or other appropriate source to verify the validity of the record.  

 



B. The NCIC System sorts records by CSA. On a monthly basis, the CSAs are advised when a file of 

records to be validated can be retrieved by way of a $.B. notification. Upon receiving this notification, 

the CSA has 30 days to initiate a file transfer before the file will be deleted. Within the file of records to 

be validated, each record is presented as a $.C. REQUEST FOR VALIDATION message or in the 

validation fixed format. The CSA distributes the records to be validated to the ORIs as appropriate. 

CSAs must certify completed validation to the FBI’s CJIS Division prior to the first Sunday of the 

second month following the date the validation material was made available by the FBI.  

The sequence of records included in the file is as follows:  

1. Wanted/Gang Member    7. Supervised Release  

2. Missing/Unidentified   8. National Sex Offender Registry  

3. Vehicle/License Plate/Part/Boat 9. Identity Theft  

4. Gun      10. Article  

5. Securities    11.Violent Person  

6. Protection Order  

 

If the record, excluding National Sex Offender Registry records, has been validated 

electronically within the last calendar month, then the record is considered validated and is 

not included in the file of records to be validated. If a National Sex Offender Registry record 

was validated electronically within the last 11 months, then the record is not included in the 

file of records to be validated.  

C.  Article File records containing a TYP Field code beginning with "Q" and "T" will be validated as 

described in the Validation schedule above. Other Article File records are not included in the validation 

process since they have a short retention period. The NICS Denied Transaction File records are also not 

subject to validation, since these records are a subset of data maintained by the NICS. All other files are 

subject to validation. 

  

D.  Each agency must keep in mind the synchronization of records. The records being validated will be 

chosen by date of entry, Eastern Standard Time (EST) into NCIC 2000. Agencies located in a different 

time zone must realize that the validation will include records entered after midnight EST on the first of 

the month through midnight on the last day of the month. The $.C. demonstrates the validation format.  

 

12. VALIDATION PROCEDURE  

 

A. Upon receiving notification of the monthly validation report from the NHSP NCIC Unit, the TAC 

will download the report from the CJIS Launch Pad and search for records belonging to each of the 

ORI’s the agency maintains records for.  The TAC will copy each record individually and copy/paste a 

“validation statement form” to the individual record.  This document(s) will then be forwarded to the 

agency or officer who requested the entry into NCIC for validation purposes.  Validation is 

accomplished by reviewing the entry and current supporting documents, and by recent consultation with 

any appropriate complainant, victim, prosecutor, court, nonterminal agency, or other appropriate source 

or individual, to include insurance companies where applicable. The representative of that agency shall 

complete the NCIC Validation Form for each listed record.  

 

B. Once the forms are returned to the TAC, the TAC will review the file for each record that is still 

active to verify each entry is complete and accurate. For wanted person entries the TAC will ensure that 

NCIC III, DMV, and/or NLETS CHRI information has been rechecked and any new identifiers added to 

the record. Once each record has been reviewed and is determined to be complete, accurate, and up to 

date, the TAC will electronically VALIDATE the record using the corresponding MODIFY screen in 

NCIC and place all validation documentation into the case file. For records that have been determined to 



no longer be valid the TAC will cancel the record.  This will all be done before the specified due date 

from the NHSP NCIC Unit. 

 

13. DRIVER PRIVACY ACT 
 

A. The Driver Privacy Act applies strict guidelines regarding the manner in which information received 

from State databases and forms on individuals may be obtained and distributed.  Specifically, 

information received from motor vehicle “records” (i.e., applications, reports required by law, 

registrations, histories, certificates, and licenses issued or revoked by the department and the 

information, including personal information contained in them) are confidential.  Motor vehicle 

information obtained from the SPOTS system is covered under the Driver Privacy Act. 

 

 

 

  

_____________________________________________________ 

APPROVED:         GARY M. BOUDREAU 

                                CHIEF OF POLICE 



 
 

VALIDATION FORM 

 

PLEASE CHECK ONE: 

 

 I contacted the original complainant or their designee on (date) _________________ and  

confirmed the above listed item is still missing and the record should remain in NCIC. 

 

 I was unsuccessful in my attempt to contact the original complainant or a designee to  

confirm the above item is still missing, however after examination of the file and supporting 

documentation I believe the item to be still missing and the record should remain in NCIC. 

 

 I contacted the original complainant, or their designee and they have informed me that  

the item listed above has been located and is no longer missing.  This NCIC record should  

be cancelled from the system. 

 

 The original owner advises the owner of the missing property is now  INSURANCE COMPANY : 

 

    ________________________________________________________________________  

 

The insurance company confirmed the property is still missing / unaccounted for OR was unable to 

advise 

 

 PROPERTY STATUS: ____________________________________________________ 

 

    SIGNED:_______________________________  DATE:__________________ 

 

 

Or pertaining to records involving PERSONS (NHIW, WANTED, MISSING) 

 

PLEASE CHECK ONE: 

 

 The details of this case are still current / accurate and the record on this person should remain in NCIC. 

 

 Current CHRI has been conducted by TAC for purposes of ensuring the WANTED NCIC ENTRY is 

accurate and complete. 

 

 This record is no longer valid / accurate and should be removed from NCIC. 

 

 Please make modifications to this record :  

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________ 

 

Signed:________________________ Date:_________________________ 



 

NCIC VALIDATION LETTER 

Date:  ______________   

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

This letter is to verify information which is currently in the National Crime Information Center. You made a 

report regarding missing/stolen property to this department on ______________   

A review of this file has prompted this inquiry. Please take a few minutes to answer the following questions: 

1.  Have you recovered your property? Yes No 

2.   If yes, did you report the return to a law  

enforcement agency? 
Yes No 

  

  
Date reported: 

    

  

Agency: 

    

3.   Has ownership of your property been 
transferred to your insurance company? 

Yes No 
  

Answer 'yes' if the insurance company has settled the claim concerning your 

property. INSURANCE Company information: 

Name: ________________________________________________ 

Address: ______________________________________________ 

Phone number: __________________________________________ 

Please notify this agency of any changes to your address/phone. 

Name: ________________________________________________ 

Address: ______________________________________________ 

Phone number: __________________________________________ 

Please return this information immediately to the address indicated above. If we do not hear from you 
concerning the above, we are mandated to remove your entry from the National Crime Information Center 

(NCIC). 

Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated. 

Date signed: _______________________             Signature of Owner: ______________________________ 

POLICE USE ONLY: 

NIC #:____________________ OCA:______________________ 

 

Date Returned: _____________________                Date Purged: ________________ 













Patrol Division 

Monthly Report 

February 2024 

 

 

RPOA: 

Lt. Bossi attended the February RPOA meeting. No problems or issues were brought for 

Rochester.  With Lt. Bossi’s pending retirement, we are still looking to act a liaison for the 

RPOA.       

Honor Guard: 

The Honor Guard did not have any events this past month.  They are still scheduled to participate 

in the Children’s Hospital at Dartmouth Hitchcock, C.H.aD. Battle of the Badges charity hockey 

game in Manchester. The event will be held on March 10th, preparations are being made for 

participation by Honor Guard members.  The Honor Guard has been participating in this event 

since 2016.   

K-9: 

Ripley and Officer Hatch have continued to train in the last month. They have not had any 

callouts or community events during this period.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Patrol Captain Jeremy F. Aucoin 

 

 



ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT
Incident Comparative Report

By Classification
Range1 From Date: 1/1/2024 To Date: 1/31/2024
Range2 From Date: 2/1/2024 To Date: 2/29/2024

Report Date: 3/1/2024 Criteria: 

CFS Classification Code / Description RANGE1 RANGE2 DIFF. +/- PERCENT

0300 - ROBBERY 0 1 1 -

0400 - AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 1 1 0 0%

0500 - BURGLARY 1 4 3 300%

0600 - THEFT 60 56 -4 -6%

0700 - MV THEFT 6 5 -1 -16%

0800 - SIMPLE ASSAULT 10 8 -2 -20%

1100 - FRAUD 20 20 0 0%

1400 - MALICIOUS MISCHIEF 20 17 -3 -15%

1500 - WEAPONS 4 9 5 125%

1600 - VICE PROSTITUTION 1 0 -1 -100%

1700 - SEX OFFENSE ALL OTHERS 9 9 0 0%

1800 - NARCOTIC DRUG LAWS 2 0 -2 -100%

2000 - FAMILY OFFENSE 36 31 -5 -13%

2100 - DWI / DUI 9 7 -2 -22%

2400 - DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25 26 1 4%

2600 - ALL OTHER OFFENSES 122 125 3 2%

2700 - MUNICIPAL CODE ENFORCEMENT 1 0 -1 -100%

2900 - RUNAWAYS 0 3 3 -

4000 - NON CRIMINAL INCIDENTS 194 211 17 8%

4100 - FIRE RELATED 11 8 -3 -27%

4200 - SEARCH AND RESCUE 1 0 -1 -100%

4500 - DEATHS / SUICIDES 2 0 -2 -100%

5000 - LOST FOUND MISSING 25 23 -2 -8%

5010 - MISSING PERSONS 1 2 1 100%

5500 - ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 32 41 9 28%

6000 - MV CRASH INVESTIGATIONS 109 79 -30 -27%

6300 - TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 562 623 61 10%

6500 - PARKING ENFORCEMENT 32 18 -14 -43%

6600 - TRAFFIC RELATED SERVICE 60 52 -8 -13%

7000 - PUBLIC SERVICE 219 221 2 0%

7500 - ASSISTING OTHER AGENCIES 41 28 -13 -31%

7600 - SPECIAL UNIT ACTIVITY CODES 1 1 0 0%

8000 - WARRANTS LOCAL 32 53 21 65%

9000 - ADMINISTRATIVE DUTIES 666 714 48 7%

Total 2315 2396 81 3.49%





SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION  

MONTHLY REPORT 

FEBRUARY 2024 

 

 

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES BUREAU (ISB): 

 25 TOTAL CASES SENT TO ISB FROM PATROL OR DETECTIVE GENERATED 

 94 TOTAL CASES BEING INVESTIGATED CURRENTLY 

 There were 3 ISB callout during this reporting period     

 0 Evidence callouts 

 2 Background investigation (dispatch, records)  

 

Misc: 

 Presented cases to the Grand Jury for indictment, Two SWAT Trainings during the month, 

ongoing PSTC required trainings, Evidence Team training at Biddeford PD, Personal and 

Professional Breakthrough for Law Enforcement, 4 day Camp Resilience retreat.  

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER (CEO) and POP UNIT: 

 Officer Kimbrough worked with Officer Rummo on upcoming job fairs where new fliers were 

created with associated QR codes for them. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended a debrief regarding this years Winterfest that was held at the 

Commons. Worked on ways to improve for next year. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended Teen Night. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended Explorer meetings. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended a Crimeline meeting. 

 Officer Kimbrough went to the St. Charles School multiple times where the kids were showing off 

their projects they had been working on. 

 Officer Kimbrough met with a father and 16-year-old son where the son is interested in being a 

police officer.  

 Officer Kimbrough had the Monarch Schools kids return to the PD where their “work program” 

has begun again. Kids work on their organization skills and social skills in different areas of the 

PD. 

 Officers Kimbrough, Brinkman and Downs went around doing outreach and compliance checks 

with the homeless population. 

 Officer Kimbrough taught motor vehicle laws to a Driver’s Ed class. 

 Officer Downs continues to visit the McClelland School on Fridays as part of the adopt a school 

initiative for the various elementary schools.  

 Officers Brinkman and Downs continue to work with Code Enforcement regarding a residence on 

Corson St.   

 The Pop Unit assisted the US Marshal’s with apprehending a wanted person that was in Rochester. 

 

COMMUNICATION CENTER - DISPATCH: 

 There is currently one candidate in training,  one with a start date of 4/7 and another in the 

background. There is also a pending conditional offer out to a potential candidate but that is on 



hold at the moment for medical reasons. If all 4 candidates successfully pass their background and 

training it will leave dispatch with 1 open position.  

 We have changed over what is referred to as our reverse 911 through the State and a social media 

platform will be going out to the City and the patrons to sign up for alerts through a portal on our 

website. This is entirely maintained through the State and our dispatch center.  

 Two dispatchers recently attended a quarterly meeting at Hampton Fire for training to discuss how 

to handle calls with the blind and deaf and brought back resources that we can use at the Fire and 

Patrol level.  

 

JUVENILE PROSECUTION/ SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS/ EXPLORERS 
 

Juvenile Prosecution:   

 

New cases: 

PETITIONS TO COURT:  21 

PETITIONS TO DHHS:  15 

CHINS:  2 

CASES TO DIVERSION: 0 

 

In addition to the normal case load work/review, preparation and court etc…                                              

 15 hours doing District Court/Prosecution work typically done by an Administrative Assistant  

 2/8 Supervisors meeting 

 2/1, 2/13, 2/21, 2/27 covered District Court 

 2/28 taught class at UNH 

 

SRO highlights:  
 

Elementary Schools:   

 We do not have an SRO currently assigned, however we are employing the same  “adopt a school” 

type program that we did last school year.  

 

Middle School: Sgt. Deluca 

 Attended Teen Night 

 Taught LEAD 60 students  

 Attended 6th grade dance 

 Conducted normal lunch duties, monitor students, traffic control, door checks, monitor hallways 

for issues 

 

High School: Officer Jackson  

 Assisted both Patrol and Detectives with various cases 

 Completed 2 LEAD classes 

 Dealt with a suspicious male on campus 

 Dealt with several groups of suspicious individuals on campus 

 Assisted school with pep rally 

 Conducted normal lunch duties, monitor students, traffic control, door checks, monitor hallways 

for issues, Hanson Pines for issues 

 

Explorer Post: Detective Danie, Johnson and Officer Kimbrough 

 Held a meeting this month 

 

 



DIVERSION PROGRAM/TEEN DRUG COURT 

 

 Staff participated in a day long Restorative Practice training provided by the State Juvenile Justice 

services. 

 Staff continues teaching LEADS for the High School Health classes. Full schedule thru next 

Quarter. 

 Staff worked Teen Night February which had our highest attendance so far with over 150 in 

attendance. March will be our last event with a planned Lua. 

 Staff participated in the Choose Love presentation provided by Scarlett Lewis to the School 

District with invited guests form the community to attend. There will be a work group established 

to start planning how to roll out the initiative City-wide. 

 Staff taught Teen Mental Health First Aid to the High School students to establish an advisory 

body for student wellness.  

 Staff has been working with both the Strafford County Addiction Task Force and the NH Juvenile 

Court Diversion Network on planning their respective Day Summits in May and June. 

 Staff continues to work with Waypoint, My Turn and the CEO and City Outreach Facilitator on 

conducting outreach to youth and young adults in our community. Staff has been working with 

School Staff to plan their sleep out to take place Friday March 29th. 

 Staff presented with Lt Gould to a UNH class on Juvenile Justice cases and the teen brain in 

nature vs nurture. 

 Staff has shared details around implementation of the “Handle with Care” model, which would be 

our ACERT replacement, and has been mentioned nationally for its effectiveness. 

 

HOUSING: 

 Officer Babine completed 4 criminal background checks for new residents.  

 There was a total of 23 call for service that generated some type of Police response.  No major 

issues were reported.   

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Captain Todd Pinkham 

Support Services Division 



ADMINSTRATIVE MONTHLY REPORT  

 

February 2024 

 

Financial/Purchasing: 
 

 We met with Weston & Sampson Engineers to review remodel designs for the dispatch 

relocation project.  We are getting close on final layouts and the project is progressing well.   
 

 There was only 1 purchase over $5,000 this month, which was for several individual first aid kits 

that were issued to our officers.  This was a purchase made with JAG funds and could help save 

officers’ lives in a critical incident. 

 

Training/Hiring:  
 

 Communication Specialist Heather Stevens and Communications Specialist Alisha Wood 

attended the quarterly training of the New Hampshire Emergency Dispatchers Association 

(NHEDA) at the Hampton Fire Rescue Department.  
 

 Officer Noah McCann and Officer Tiana Adams completed field training and were released to 

solo patrol. 
 

 Field Training Officer Jonathan Marshall and Field Training Officer Timothy Rummo attended 

“Field Training Officer Update” course presented by Granite State Police Career Counseling 

Group at the Haverhill, Massachusetts Police Department. 
 

 Field Training Officer Carl Root attended the training course “Instructor Development” at the 

New Hampshire Police Standards and Training facility in Concord. 
 

 Officer Michael Brinkman and Detective Hattie Johnson attended “Personal and Professional 

Breakthroughs for Police Officers” presented by Retired Police Chief Kent Williams of the 

BreachPoint Consulting Group at the Southern New Hampshire University (SNHU) in 

Manchester.   
 

 Detective Hattie Johnson and Field Training Officer Aaron Garneau attended “Firearms 

Instructor Recertification Part 1” at the New Hampshire Police Standards and Training facility in 

Concord.  In order to complete their recertification process, they will need to assist firearms 

instructors at the New Hampshire Police Academy in the course of the calendar year. 
 

 Detective James Murphy and Officer Isaac Moon attended “Camp Resilience Retreat for First 

Responders” at the Hidden Valley Scout Camp in Gilford, New Hampshire.  
 

 As of 02/29/24, forty percent (40%) of sworn personal have completed the New Hampshire 

Police Standards and Training mandated online training “3X2’s Ethics, De-Escalation, and 

Implicit Bias” and “Prioritizing Officer Mental Health Wellness and Resilience” for 2024. These 

courses were assigned in January 2024 with a targeted completion date of 04/31/24. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 

 

Andrew Swanberry  

Deputy Chief of Police 



 

 

 

 

February 2024 

Expense & Revenue Reports 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR FEBRUARY 2024

Report generated: 02/28/2024 11:23
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES         

12010053 511001  SALARIES - FULL               877,773      54,042     931,815     670,167.92            .00     261,647.08   71.9%
12010053 511002  SALARIES - PART               122,317           0     122,317      83,361.99            .00      38,955.01   68.2%
12010053 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511005  SALARIES - OUTS               210,000           0     210,000     101,657.97            .00     108,342.03   48.4%
12010053 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                 9,500           0       9,500       5,826.69            .00       3,673.31   61.3%
12010053 516000  LONGEVITY                       4,175           0       4,175       4,175.00            .00            .00  100.0%
12010053 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                81,682           0      81,682      72,442.16            .00       9,239.84   88.7%
12010053 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,807           0       1,807       1,248.24            .00         558.76   69.1%
12010053 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,905           0       1,905       1,304.57            .00         600.43   68.5%
12010053 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                17,429           0      17,429      12,278.27            .00       5,150.73   70.4%
12010053 523000  RETIREMENT CONT               341,876      80,832     422,708     217,539.36            .00     205,168.64   51.5%
12010053 523300  RETIREMENT STAT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                64,181           0      64,181     100,912.65            .00     -36,731.65  157.2%
12010053 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 5,712           0       5,712       4,686.64            .00       1,025.36   82.0%
12010053 531002  STIPEND                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                24,495           0      24,495      10,498.13       2,648.00      11,348.87   53.7%
12010053 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                79,597           0      79,597      77,710.08         146.10       1,740.82   97.8%
12010053 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
12010053 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                 9,425           0       9,425       5,365.00       4,060.00            .00  100.0%
12010053 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                 1,000           0       1,000         660.00          90.00         250.00   75.0%
12010053 533009  LEGAL                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                 4,000           0       4,000         800.00       2,100.00       1,100.00   72.5%
12010053 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 541100  WATER/SEWAGE                    4,160           0       4,160       1,399.68       2,100.36         659.96   84.1%
12010053 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                 35,000           0      35,000      19,265.03       6,724.29       9,010.68   74.3%
12010053 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                70,220           0      70,220      57,430.70       5,592.73       7,196.57   89.8%
12010053 543500  INSURANCE CLAIM                 5,000           0       5,000       4,000.00            .00       1,000.00   80.0%
12010053 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                   400           0         400            .00         400.00            .00  100.0%
12010053 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                13,436           0      13,436       2,895.43            .00      10,540.57   21.5%
12010053 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                11,730           0      11,730      13,181.33            .00      -1,451.33  112.4%
12010053 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 5,091           0       5,091       5,720.90            .00        -629.90  112.4%
12010053 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                32,016           0      32,016      35,977.27            .00      -3,961.27  112.4%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ygPs7T%2B49%2BMS4VxdS9y4n0PIyeLFXTtzMsslwy1Pu7Y89A20YYyMg2jQhWthr6Y9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eReDx%2BJt%2FaeUJMcqI50ROv%2BQbqyuklGBOoOevIcXIVZ2uB%2BjDqkhQjXMMa9sB15B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w7GMfaWz861zpUStWdEHzD4ZEXYinkIEJ1Z%2BsDy4SR0Ddxe0zhg6qSKig7xC9hsZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q5d7ajNtX6K%2B%2FvHj1EAFW89lx%2FpzJW8ewTIWcCtM9mBPl565LRJ93OLU41USQzCM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6q7q2YadE7waO3EpjjZavHgcEYlIWgdN0inOuAHL27JmscoP8Dz4itLmvRAe0ts3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5jtx0ildoQ%2BL32rhyXnH0CBBLrfXGjP4D59Ocu8T5uTX0Ne%2Fj7Tkv3C6bntmlM%2Fw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gDnynPyh22sK7mQC0D0QMeJVCWNOgQ2HerYYgRn9Ktd9GCPMet1KlvYmousr9KNU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PKnQWMDTykwd6iNV20hFrFvoLznWHKzztIIr5tISH%2BRyi4mjT7U92%2BzNlYq3z2%2Bx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q263kiJlaeyCAaNHAR77e%2BCtI4tgbqRnZ6biIagKMcHmIYdHhrpTuKn2gpLo0Zyu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9p%2Fyd1GZPEFNLRQvnpiHSfmI2KKEeal8VNwopvNW7mZN0dJZtsUryTy5BtmT%2F0y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3Hb3nH8q6gm6bo7rGDJ7Wxu5jnq9wFu6CKQOhLubEtmJB8jUKnopgpI7ZFkrw1%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DR3ZqOEjEbgeybSCQJVUTZfGRMeOSg95Vv7wFavif6G3%2FLe%2BfXL4zjyQ9bUea98h
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PXo0XCh6E3zGIt8nXj5XN%2B3%2F1hhRR%2F4gB8gdBi%2Bgl1rEySfr6HRetIJfyX9bOY5n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JoWheufnxnhdA4X5NsglLuP%2BC5M7KfeXVq%2Fl2ysYuQUvv8YpaxvM24W8NEK74%2F3V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ilmn0WPb%2BnD40xHLsc75GH2TgnU8FqQFV5dtm0YWxyocYsbt9kId%2BXJ7GyMntgTH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=szyp5nx2C58EvEIhoCrvlF2jvRCqvPkjHRpHTrKdg3fSM7s6S1xOIjvBW%2BNzKTb3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tgL4Y0eMfFeOtoW6tTCDjgEnzjl%2Bz0Ktheui84KSJOAcRYQCJkGO4STzpCCGUpcz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6b8ae3uVASHuFHtBRf7hgOBSp7Uuqy5kXIASrcllN7qwn%2BHO95K7o3RAuEniNuxE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HKC85WkM1CHoh6bBMYC%2F4Bp7TD2eGUnXhj2cqqKSR9CYDZwXOjNBqO%2Fc8539mXJx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gdKRLPVgK1Go%2BfAmYW1RBkCR2MHlgtr9QNsOflrz1nGVid%2FFnaluTIk9xwZGq0qO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hpu01zCJdNPvphL9ENL%2Fedj8gal7WyI1NekCZLTsXiXp1c6BNXZ5rjZuxSUNZDbf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DtRD%2B2fdaiufu14KgDeTOb8PpmGf%2F2EcbguZFPDI1HuhDREN0T3UTY4zIugH0w8M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4s0T63u2BPm%2BKzcBsbdgING8GeV3j6sN3W%2FhoU8JUEGSZse3hifLXrF24%2B2%2BXZ7Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kuqFCsgx1%2BwmKRSEHp1opMx8QG4UO7EX8pQoPKX8U58r0CDvOIo%2FxobVy0a8x2dL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g6Wtp1WyjL%2FJo%2F8CWxP7nRuQH7q043Jnt4JgJ7omxWS1pjsUH71UKn%2FJorNZgBvS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JDgnXh17w8tQn3Nmh1CYz8H89WoGDk6B78lbbfFfxt9tjONqF%2FDs%2Fko7wJgDDLW%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hB0Os2u1n6uODKiq%2BI7c0ISuGle8VlEskukNYNNlpBBPhN0Gr3dlcT%2Fh6P1YtyZs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2F%2F%2F1%2BmYc8ueknaYg0XU0E5djWnUIyA5%2BskL8v7z2jS7HDzKT10sDeosZmofhYYg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=meOSBPED6%2BOVyAkDutVDfrnSbF7wOlpT%2FVD%2Ff33MXv8BatjIE%2FvJVL5%2Bnr9ZgKx2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nZH%2BiYaDJRtFbJLi2sW5iVZ727GlqXj1sJObCd4PQQ0bQOGqFzfFHj5eYVjj4hAI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8CWCBJnlSknYV2rxdWLDMU5KFXJFyfgXfbqmGaygHvop5MjtuBptj3nUGLaKS05
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S05cg%2FLIefhDTnPfsAOGslzHw07miTfoQQjFNCslUiyikdTpBB7DfWyoBX2lfjNz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u1XmFxpwybm%2FajkiNh%2ByUijqeUYhA1zNuItKxyCTd%2FuX%2FDyFDjvLPDumL85kh3dV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9WdrPyoMivp5P4MALuCwDTIH2uxTmRvy6pCkSbcgffBvbwzEISBFakpzrDF5vvxM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=muJQjOEa8Tx%2BCc3TqM0KmLszoNbLGNROf13kCt8COXoeFoWpgAeF%2F3Ox44b24wDw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPJSPC7jBBqqwIFySQxOAatJm7u7esl3Pl3igmNtzX4pnbBNS3A4qXB01XR%2FrLqD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DmVjUyRyHcR2iG96%2FvR74L5s9P7ej6%2FTjJsKY6Mu4UfH9Jt%2F4TpAb7Bc4M8UJX06
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yj3CtTGG9DizvJBmCJkXhUi%2BFf5Tl3zK%2FaAI3eP%2Ff2Ro5DfkW1DUAF1WuJfEOcwQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=86jbv2RAj%2F615qNNtaOKd38FBNTtQWYk33owzRiXOCFcPO%2FAPAwdhJ%2FsxEDicrLi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2F0tvOKx%2Fxi5ClZ8%2FNYjm9gguNMd6QNPuvuF9vjg3OX0vLE2oe6KJfjb3g82UOYr


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR FEBRUARY 2024

Report generated: 02/28/2024 11:23
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 552004  OFFICERS LIABIL                50,246           0      50,246      56,462.83            .00      -6,216.83  112.4%
12010053 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                 41,443           0      41,443      20,297.07      18,979.39       2,166.54   94.8%
12010053 553400  POSTAGE FEES                    8,475           0       8,475       3,336.63            .00       5,138.37   39.4%
12010053 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 4,000           0       4,000         421.40       1,064.71       2,513.89   37.2%
12010053 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 558000  TRAVEL                          6,100           0       6,100         668.13       1,066.74       4,365.13   28.4%
12010053 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 5,473           0       5,473       3,228.14            .00       2,244.86   59.0%
12010053 561005  PUBLICATIONS                    2,259           0       2,259         159.50          45.00       2,054.50    9.1%
12010053 561006  AMMUNITION                     27,276           0      27,276      22,100.00       5,160.00          16.00   99.9%
12010053 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                13,970           0      13,970         566.47       5,464.40       7,939.13   43.2%
12010053 561009  TRAINING MATERI                   350           0         350         104.00            .00         246.00   29.7%
12010053 561010  CLOTHING                       80,500           0      80,500      25,440.60      16,572.45      38,486.95   52.2%
12010053 561032  OTHER OPERATION                19,335           0      19,335      10,029.15       1,924.13       7,381.72   61.8%
12010053 562200  ELECTRICITY                    58,000           0      58,000      35,570.07      10,429.93      12,000.00   79.3%
12010053 562400  HEATING FUEL                   10,500           0      10,500       4,737.01       3,562.97       2,200.02   79.0%
12010053 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   82,124           0      82,124      37,033.01            .00      45,090.99   45.1%
12010053 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                 1,500           0       1,500         934.15            .00         565.85   62.3%
12010053 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                16,760           0      16,760       2,668.59       8,322.02       5,769.39   65.6%
12010053 581000  DUES AND FEES                   3,440           0       3,440       1,235.00       1,130.00       1,075.00   68.8%
12010053 581100  DONATION EXPEND                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589003  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589004  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589005  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589006  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                15,750           0      15,750       3,884.07         935.79      10,930.14   30.6%
12010053 589100  LLEBG 102 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589101  LLEBG 102 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589102  LLEBG 102 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589113  LLEBG 115 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589114  LLEBG 115 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589115  LLEBG 115 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589130  COPSMORE 032 RE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589131  COPSMORE 032 FE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589132  COPSMORE 032 CI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES        2,481,728     134,874   2,616,602   1,739,380.83      98,519.01     778,702.16   70.2%

12012453 PD PATROL SERVICES                 

12012453 511001  SALARIES - FULL             3,396,858     496,948   3,893,806   2,517,386.06            .00   1,376,419.94   64.7%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=75DUbRms3qagQB2p4z81RSkhcMrZV5%2FD4fRDUauFL7vybAONv%2Bz78Txs6%2BwzcpqV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f8hpXnFGrYLCLdreWBgu3FcKUAFbDpY3zkmizZkoh8iOaYrVqRaaAG%2FuSGwMWjf0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IVb5LdEnYS3yrkh2A4v6f2gHEV3nmaVNX1gv2CF14MUcbVY4R3MVZzmLPqUeK0Gs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ASflcuWPJy%2BTlLGjQ11XXWhlj7Yq34CK%2BPFQzh%2FRMonyvNNMvdTGL6PuKt2NIzJt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F3AvH%2BK31IsZRPnBewNqVtEF%2BLziZ3MFcscY6KjI8yCcik4f7bzLIQQy8hotjML8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Xm0O8T%2F7OPmULCTMayFfkzx2vlgtfPGuku%2FZcVDrKEiwRUVzJgtDSs4n7DhHSYl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2FCqfEMqI8%2FOE6CW%2BfrDWDxOCVzg6Yz%2FuRtfolVhQwbFoNnnDaDo0r1CVzUfSB1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bqsOXdFIFmzSF0D1w0BpC9ABGeP2LBEjjDTBcw9QvO6SoIFK3guX2WyPybzNClKK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HN4irzDQNENt7AhW7ysHXUP7A6ko8n3f3cHK8wY2JszaNcooyP61PYC12tf9P%2BG%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGnD7mHy4wONdanWjKCTo%2Fne4qPx0siLfrqRtwgaxQq7uAl%2BKk%2FbFAlAfKKk9Con
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QlfBcLcLKbaUWP5uWwLNeFZFl5JGdMvFoUQQZqaphiTdIw%2Fca%2F7qoDpSSIf8K7Kb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ip%2FSAhvV5KSWT%2BmWNdLGxs8NP8%2FNri%2Bwo7aeiUCzdXyZTqPzxzM7fTqBNJ%2B6ay80
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nj%2B5unQJT3RiwOZ9F4pernhwV4RdNlgQ6mHzt0dSKU4a7IJChCvlKuiM0IkeSoux
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TKizdBB%2F9I5nLTviWy7LhCCCyjdGIRNjQCYpjd6cba7kgU%2FTSRlRonlBFBBJRzMK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sGR6CdDX6AfMxLnkeJzWx7DgrpI%2BMWh8wilsbLekl6HWtUL3JaKGapfRABfsPHvL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uOzMui7uTltln2Fuvtlg1hiGmL4ezmu4Hng8p4y2V55zvKhA35dPm7fQdn3er43v
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LJCyHyHyRY%2BidF2c82baRF2n3qRbpr2669GLv6pWKb%2BRhZNs%2Br6sybGgPVHIl3du
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lv4RkZtiVKvCUcy%2BHS2XPBFr7F1UYAv4T7O9hk8WIaKSa%2Bmi00HwEMBjuBX9bI8x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XJH3L%2FlbXNtuJWf%2B34k%2BSElhs4WUjPfAC3TAx1SrtJxZ6e2zxD7FUo1iOrsC6aC2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2BtGaweOWKQ1v7IdUOBE5diltkqd8LDwm9xc5q3vG6EUojc3hdvzF6uRPvQ6VoAS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uZfUhMtZsx7VFQIDI8UrzuRYh9MDcgb5Qoi09Wsib3pB82y8UuT2b9wsE3uF6dXl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z1NhzOeogRbNOPJX32y6aedteRoYraZjaFMEzz4eVs3WsFG57QGNPW%2F5pLvYOi8D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2F969M9Ili%2BWZedgoNZSYZjVh0%2Be%2BAfxv4rUhzcICamDy5AScKRqDRhzqvtRUxbM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hdO7dqDZTVsOT5WVBlr8z3nWE1ZdPzi%2BFnKKS8jpzNrPNOZSGMe0sBhHy9XCFr8W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7j5Okz1rM7arWtMXhpybgoGthCH%2FKWP3%2FBNXq%2B5DOpqw%2Bp2xh63CB1QQeZ%2B%2BcuA4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B6OXFjfYo5mazJRvPlXy0L%2F4oXpvus5lxM9PFbSaoHNNyJpbrC3QQtKw%2BqSD5EJy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GLl6Jz4eT3iebtjy2EqzOYVJkUPfGPMcgVe5cddweMU%2ByLv0aPxQ56jroTqghGhr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mc2hATiG9mkK7Kxoi3NVgoNrFbwcdWUgdyqLQbY8sMe8yBas2RiRxynVMgW9SbaB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EGWTgIgb%2BEHkQDPUacHpyEayouItDCRCwJ%2BcxQo0fpTcRfhgapZWn0pPpiuq5Agk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTEZUt4DxMSkSFnY%2B%2F3Gy3%2Bh8JaHQJlh5Kaevrv2f8Xq92THzDFSlTAR6rsOzVTk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wpr8hMXsrYBz82G9QU0HYf7YxPFMp67IgdiP%2Fd6%2BqNp3PMIKWpDA6QHJdnyUuMvh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHJMUb5Nhar6hLYsZStKvnWEPK3Ca6eMshNyUBHuchyoWjJRUplVZhvQqjV8xQMr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lgGvm3uYE1orqyMM4Pw343G9j3BXkccDYkd1JeCZW8n70cO0TU5haEsPf2LeZt5R
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uKw3wTKVOTwPtVXaJXdcrwzxU732D3DK8wmGdjDPidziOrYnsAjMMg88TpkIXXEZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8p%2BFUGcGdxSlocBF5vubtXTL%2BiAqdmG1yQ3d8cmjElHE7GAiWFZpM6qH4C0col%2Bp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zyY2CWAsawRc4se7wGBN1B0FpKb2OsNcWYMWzOVoCSBP3F7GyFLlyDBqXQcPKzi9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZ0bR59WWKOe%2F%2BiLKD1ldSa5Ax4TF31PBTFVnepSf%2BM7ADGIoFvXeXAUzitZ6Ch2


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR FEBRUARY 2024

Report generated: 02/28/2024 11:23
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012453 511002  SALARIES - PART               153,796           0     153,796      93,900.43            .00      59,895.57   61.1%
12012453 511003  SALARIES - EARL               105,158           0     105,158      49,256.61            .00      55,901.39   46.8%
12012453 511004  SALARIES - HOLI               151,961           0     151,961      21,291.98            .00     130,669.02   14.0%
12012453 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 513001  OVERTIME - REGU               111,546           0     111,546     120,689.96            .00      -9,143.96  108.2%
12012453 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                78,940           0      78,940      50,256.81            .00      28,683.19   63.7%
12012453 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                 8,500           0       8,500       5,884.38            .00       2,615.62   69.2%
12012453 515001  ON CALL                         7,800           0       7,800      12,800.00            .00      -5,000.00  164.1%
12012453 516000  LONGEVITY                       7,000           0       7,000       3,000.00            .00       4,000.00   42.9%
12012453 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               498,181           0     498,181     268,355.77            .00     229,825.23   53.9%
12012453 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                11,049           0      11,049       6,902.82            .00       4,146.18   62.5%
12012453 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  3,089           0       3,089       1,793.74            .00       1,295.26   58.1%
12012453 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                56,320           0      56,320      40,896.72            .00      15,423.28   72.6%
12012453 523000  RETIREMENT CONT             1,181,540       8,790   1,190,330     855,515.60            .00     334,814.40   71.9%
12012453 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 528001  DISABILITY INSU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD PATROL SERVICES                5,771,738     505,738   6,277,476   4,047,930.88            .00   2,229,545.12   64.5%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2BqHRyIoi8I3bxkjEJayMEy%2FjvxWt6CZNGCyy0o2GeTm6MdhOj9nUF8NVtgAKKn3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQJdBxR1YsicYKeKmlIezI%2FyB%2BfQoT1K43EIB7av9Jt6mCXYfIRAGPNP6fEeWRi0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ElE4VcEU6lmsovG%2Fu0%2BHp9FB9t4K7HVBnjcFrngL4l54BDoRrWWmf%2BxkoBBj9Rv9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LEjEt4SuL5vBxbuPh0iBAV4V6Mc%2Ff42vEbhqveMRP6zFKIg79nlQec5sx7H9KXaY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HPJGYEltKx1YtJG2DIPYH1lsx5K2TTwgxL19W5FoC5I1H3ypyoEU2R5NUn9tlGHv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iR%2FSPhtU8CWzgFAPR%2BrdKAGIYtX%2BvFSLE2MMmP0zy7Mu84h%2FNYaPyaeMnhJo%2FjQH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPpv8Xca4XXE7BUnBhaQEExYpq6ROGWz%2Fdcuutbg4iTcoqqxhNX5CsL4MX93tp7u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xs%2B0afgvo8amlLRGU6AZ8I6ib1rgGGNhbG11IRt3HaDi78KD1dlBcJoa9y18Jomj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BFOQh2U4zaW3FPZQ0A%2BKUrmYKYeqWuww%2BMcLpwlflYB6FaglNwOxgBpGuYR7wOoO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SLW81bnPh26adRwPpKHvae1blyy0yXiw2WQ0U6iqEuNMOLUVQj7AyI%2FVUiRy%2Bj%2FU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oj1zK6A6h0cnOD6s42SsHdZFOK1fw1IIIKU2z9sEJlMmj14k%2F9L1bxNUQpkKTeoO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m8LszLxNsXavNSp8RGWFiiyj0mojiqXIeYIgGIH5rz4jaW5Zum7k0VoWqsfe%2BbT3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B3dp9Io7kyXENuVvFN%2BMGMBHu7IaBB0tdc7j0O7JLIB%2BdcNvMTIFdX7jkxfYKMrt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E9lIaKMKQZvATG3gnUNMfpD3rY%2FH3IE8ashZabZZPo0ep1r1LsMYSyks4Ntr4Jsn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9inikMtETYOT6db9ej9vbnpw4OR1scVTrYArgsvN45KWnVEHIJSliTjngaYXoG1e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y8dL%2FTUmPW5%2FU492Wvr1MziWEN6nSj605W3ALt18u9NkdT5ZnrHbDZhAa4KPD8FGxjVPCFCOZ7SVJyYaVXBN9Q%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=azpJKUwZVVSK5C37XXylH%2B%2F63skh8t5vdjO0Kpnq3ZDudTbAUlX2HIqTvNePrIot
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fmjgyjdNHGzhKwA39rB831vRcSrsoJLlgiqV5Au69yAf2kAxDZYC%2FbXADyyjNZEw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4YU9u%2BUdGbFhScffOinvV3RCz%2FVpf15SafDD9QqNyo50NM%2FklOl1Y8EDsK8VqXm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kW2QsrmZGzj7Q%2BMZtHsQXrtKWWfdYISB8BjWBy9l0CjzAVPtFUPdtZ4ro43LXjHR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPmbIg8IaKrlik3bVQji01yDQfpEpx63ygY7MGsn0oskBdSxWgSoBNdcqEiC9ph3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KIUPVbtFimha30Xrp1eGabI5l443bfgFTAh2ymZFzEKr8j0snFLFoYxk953bkk4J
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ag%2BiP%2FPZqowuikxZ41IMv3qRfH962caRIgMg8hWHCuwNpM%2F2oVO2lcwhSlBLJmE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U9xTrfkPOdkbYlNqeV9Dr9JkhgseVxq%2F9S%2B4DMbrQ%2FsNNp7nVxIZB4iV9GIJ18Gq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=68w2cm1f3Qa6M%2BCh0JLTlBPqUCLnXAVq79VqnZbT7Pvz3FOhRXS7tyfl64iQrszA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d5sUW9rU40aWfOCyLh1%2BVT1%2Bgvmf8v4qBPAJRq2GIQKWQkAuO0%2BWBmbhbaraTiMo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SehyLAVsaZNI9hJqhMUqDz5cpqK7R2qUKsb0FCOTPV0Zb5ktVQgMJgvrfjYbzFK%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zqjo9qf2a6GJNIZjX7HGhs7Fk9fzibuzwB%2BR1RzvfCrfYiu3Gv28rxJiGXY3Ze%2BH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zm3VwATpFpKIYqwZP4JM1Mm72bncYLV%2BUHQo1xiUQ%2Bl1H%2Bap0JY2IWEROFaCTMiy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xl7TI31QkB66mm5CJkcll4whqsvdp55eSClGX7ubO2OZbdoAJ28UkVuXbmYaXtql
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUKXAALZ6RsA6w6kbtiksxgpYmt22NphI9sUKo5SRsZ9gsqKJ2r928E0unj%2FR8QN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tr95iCzneIZN%2BFARDfwCd9HpJVTFr%2BkQVSQXKHUr4gnOOR26adj8nnuJ%2FhSN85Dv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8mB%2BpOpK7Qa9WzEhytdwVYhDXVMzgw9bd%2Baasqq0GkyLaaYuxrVnrH2LhvM%2BE6xQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QPqMEUbMY5uLquXCeiNy2g%2B1R13ZCncZhMOiyW1hO3sgBf7jDDG5EkCgdD09NKwe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FRGXVkMkN2bhZ%2FHhli4w5STK6U4QPIxO98C5etSS%2FwqFX9Ajbu5ZyEBYsONf%2B7Z0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wd1OSemCAZG%2BhCBFrrhZ5sexb1a0DuKgg6OKuwIZL12wBZ6A4ouLgZeu8CfbmRph
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a2spMf8hzKbCS%2BCpHsAXmao8FQDtKej%2B9xaRkYE4w%2FOrFg%2BFfTjy3n56GLfBQFMj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hmvqjeeak9dL7zOr6gVr9E2XpSUDM4oPqV0tuHbqbtJzVIxZ%2FphtvjNOlxCBUbVd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2FUYqaFb8Ier3SnjQewBYW2wYEYBUj%2B5HbNtelAJlni5mgjFb4UG9GtUmrFVDzLOScYZ%2BCwkRUexB2UHc29o3g%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZdLXJKZM0PPQRTTGBdS0DR0k6iv3ODDQZK3W63rHl9trP8uhlL9FcB6IiQdVBLro
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCJkSE5e8Cbzt%2BejzLfoK1CB%2BKSBrCQ66504by45sUdmHNVcw1TYErDHpMjqz5lP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xXH9qNajPU3AyCxQeyR%2BaSkZaX3eBri1G%2FqvaRwMt7KgOxA3iSLYODtjJG1iSMjL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vc2IrKNYBSp1%2BevmdwfbkN%2B7OylTN1cQ8ska30vBH%2Fw1Hh5RREdZzSPceuNM6D%2Bn


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR FEBRUARY 2024

Report generated: 02/28/2024 11:23
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 PD SUPPORT SERVICES                

12012553 511001  SALARIES - FULL               236,383      37,305     273,688     176,762.21            .00      96,925.79   64.6%
12012553 511002  SALARIES - PART               195,009           0     195,009     109,108.76            .00      85,900.24   56.0%
12012553 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                 3,000           0       3,000       2,859.75            .00         140.25   95.3%
12012553 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 516000  LONGEVITY                       2,406           0       2,406       1,600.00            .00         806.00   66.5%
12012553 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                50,284           0      50,284      32,484.40            .00      17,799.60   64.6%
12012553 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,200           0       1,200         491.36            .00         708.64   40.9%
12012553 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    512           0         512         363.60            .00         148.40   71.0%
12012553 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                32,831           0      32,831      21,077.89            .00      11,753.11   64.2%
12012553 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                32,688       2,625      35,313      23,826.58            .00      11,486.42   67.5%
12012553 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 2,511           0       2,511       1,793.63            .00         717.37   71.4%
12012553 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561009  TRAINING MATERI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1IVZTQhEXT%2F9A0H2nskRMQpniiDCJo2k%2B8cvnoLHjH1sRx6GmPtxSW8Pgo3oCVoz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Iwi8520USJO%2Bfked0qodH5iC3dYRB6GkeigO3Rzf5XQcbgs%2F65B64BGFCds7NWC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YN8Eu5DIc%2FWGXc032FUZmAELyQc7Ud%2BfrxWA3bcqKeHi8YVVkTNzN4A5b0rIs4Wq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dhS2zJHCnCUv3zn9ITpfhs6HnmR1y%2BPyvSc3emzjyQgPXU%2BJlZEZ9N2PTB1PTPxE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5WvP%2B%2BOh4knEg0RUql8FLN%2B9RTPlgZ0MDesbmE%2B1xh1b53uliqhXrfG%2BXkusrMIA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZA4VBaW3HVwCHSz5mGhP69H%2FaI2dLhx%2B5iEt3ij27NADdnaXU1Fv6352t0cNIt8D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LA0RE7Rwfoc289syHJe2X9CcjjNWj6qnBB2bxv1VaTOnMn3ROq6V7YUJT9nQdnG9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xzZY8SKtzzSVC6yeOdxgquW5u%2BeR13%2Fky5I%2Bu5g5iExrRUCuc6n%2BHLs3z8AkjG%2F0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=07xWZ9qipr45EiBK%2F8TtoZ61juBJ0qgiQ%2Ff6baj47fsSUqZUqD1Ok%2Fcf2zjWrf9z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TFvGL9SjZPj%2BsmeWvsEq%2B9CwsADSmr1m6UFJS4fAf6piJNzf9%2FcP2AefzjTj5iBs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tp6%2F9VVwYl3Mty4PTHIcdI1LE%2BL2Z4wO4iLP3nfj%2BosaPYIDL88tqITf80lVoX7%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gHkYQKOCTPDLdidZx77%2ByFLCH8Tsi9VfjGOvBzvYSnyysgh7Yu%2FsVpuS7Z9zFvlF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z4VQtqruuQLy%2BsWvCcuiHO0t9BydrUkft2OUK6PZJFRDNX1X857G7%2BcRuQ5vC1lS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GUug0IOx8SC1PeKZF9SESw68aV%2FV6CJwM0YSG1Mos%2Ftiua0TW%2BaULqcwEZPZJH1C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sFRsweRC%2Fliy16%2BfgUpEjh5mSvEXEiT4m4KMfZ7%2BNKyNZeEElAMkODYbcghtOzmg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BNR86XHns3yHkM1FIMfJ5xNxVhvLRR5tF6WALi%2FxmMXHxaNsCRgzuYc7XgIDznD8MlD2kAzuHuMKkxSVrOwL6Q%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nyMzpC5QyWmZEEznQtK8BXNqQgAp5DdaHD28Qt48Z1i0FYWCd%2FJxvembga8MLnB%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=97q66KKgFFa97p8Qm%2B0XmOsOitvQ%2BeSPk2WPZN1V6Tn3PdYB%2FW2K05ubLvOOtTpu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=grqMi%2FKMvSvLnRf6iNgAB2OOOVSabjqh%2FJZgk3p53fP4KmsElrq5Te0A5Sg0Ld65
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nnx7WN%2BNbrqnSjazsTfip5%2BiBk%2BogeIhlgOAlGEPUGx9WLO7jDnRG2CKwnBoLlR6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WsThYWeQKxdm5MwBjvEJLe6X8%2Fi3sX4S71zkxX9rVj%2BS3trxjAacz%2FWwMMbMIfMa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sir3JFsePVSY7LyFx7jQ2T1UiO57qxN0Hva8dEhA922fyOTUmUuu4Bahs%2FuqbXUo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V4PME77p%2BZ4u5TaObK%2Bmdf6wT2fJEQf%2BQX8nWtaQTIImzoaLKohtOMWQ9WASH%2FlW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NFL90rC6sTD5z%2BgEciFNRGRhUIaIQU3KtlY90JxL5tolEYva8ZMLYKh7GBr7nJKH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G2Bmu5JL%2BbmyWukE9NpgsIu1dL7a1cU8yd%2F4cc48pUBx5qzSdlOhT9GU1U3ZuZc%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BFTlOwkYACrV2pe%2FxXcQKOSpK0Y2voVSRnHZ%2F%2B6iw%2BpMRrfd8vmGpaB1DAq42ETO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RMeaTtXE%2BaU6ADqy11HgbyuP7YUmfqZ3wEfobEU5SeGGCgaEb75aPvteJVNJvTWk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6vsJEa%2Fbkf5bzCQzKiNntiYUOmx0U%2FZ9G1o00dmZEUoUQEJ80%2F0nWSwmZyo1OH3S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u0W%2BCJPmU%2Ft02uN6msfCc7XrJ57zH0%2FbXz3Nl8nSNCzBYU%2BC5YxCP%2FsxyR%2FXz5Lf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bMUGqghgvQA95JsKIFSBzNK0D6xzTSNo63cJ3n9u4xWzW%2B%2FqqWZzXFbjXt6GxymQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aW0c%2FH0NuReRNuxR8vP3O9zVUYq8RiSzxZiMvfNp%2FqgEurz0J51cSZI4sfVgRoy6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZlY4jNlZAtVTB5lBlb27aSjJh3BRZtAAmD6h5q96Fy13TwKurT0OmGXDtMfDCmFJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fk8dRFzT45bnZkfmXjrLN9hp%2FooCL8WLjFYnUlqbbR6DpZ51nJtYwXsESOpYTvlZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MOd7jJV%2FbYIqEH8X9NCrzinOpCgomCiP5FOQ3Tm2mif320H4dMdil5v0qJk7GFQf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pN3xAJrhyZZzlKQxAULIyOwAgx9DhYORuTfqF1McklA2JKu8wLIQYKRrRiyJSW%2FZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YYtf0NpP0ebtVOy6AUyFnaoB4fPa9XKNmOapKOqUysz9Xo66meAVKCIDAbAItvGQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2F%2F%2FM7uQtcSNinH7KNLAOtq5b2UoItjVeigUOhJpU1MgHr9QXuel5%2FIJR5SZoKtG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AX8bOXfkFODm6ykIMRCkTiv0CcIgpMXtQiu9apPoROUIcEOWioC14jV8lLaxUZf71MGDPfhsToNr4mJ8HWxDwA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NAmqpFMEhlsnBtKdElwnfNnp4Aw4MJBgNz4gb0YWTYwXoqOmXsYea41Zwhrq5LQC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=djYr8lbPtJmoTKpGGpg%2BI7zYxHBbxk7BWlN9k%2FjAtvUQnrwu5SLJUB5076uz%2F%2Bvu


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR FEBRUARY 2024

Report generated: 02/28/2024 11:23
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD SUPPORT SERVICES                 556,824      39,930     596,754     370,368.18            .00     226,385.82   62.1%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                      8,810,290     680,542   9,490,832   6,157,679.89      98,519.01   3,234,633.10   65.9%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    8,810,290     680,542   9,490,832   6,157,679.89      98,519.01   3,234,633.10

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uRYpeG4gwGnFIjNW1fLFC5kqNMoPz4YOYD5JM%2BxCtcs163uURxXD8labZYppnzns
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2Ylq3x2q648qagStv5LuU5RmIBpXb8ifK5eKuy%2FQDR9TZy6NsQxtAK6jxYh4HT%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iFJ6iIHqw0Jtf961EmzhjCDA29nY%2Bh1n2BkClOWnuBET8F22VWEhViV092%2BIpJTE


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR FEBRUARY 2024

Report generated: 02/28/2024 11:23
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL    8,810,290     680,542   9,490,832   6,157,679.89      98,519.01   3,234,633.10   65.9%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR FEBRUARY 2024

Report generated: 02/28/2024 11:25
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12030153 DISPATCH CENTER                    

12030153 511001  SALARIES - FULL               559,304      48,015     607,319     359,889.26            .00     247,429.74   59.3%
12030153 511002  SALARIES - PART                 2,000           0       2,000      13,829.54            .00     -11,829.54  691.5%
12030153 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                20,724           0      20,724       2,334.56            .00      18,389.44   11.3%
12030153 511005  SALARIES - OUTS                     0           0           0       2,729.16            .00      -2,729.16  100.0%
12030153 511012  SHIFT DIFFERENT                     0           0           0       9,960.04            .00      -9,960.04  100.0%
12030153 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                44,000           0      44,000     124,420.11            .00     -80,420.11  282.8%
12030153 513002  OVERTIME-TRAINI                     0           0           0       4,799.12            .00      -4,799.12  100.0%
12030153 516000  LONGEVITY                         975           0         975       1,175.00            .00        -200.00  120.5%
12030153 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               157,205           0     157,205      62,076.00            .00      95,129.00   39.5%
12030153 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 3,207           0       3,207       1,523.37            .00       1,683.63   47.5%
12030153 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,360           0       1,360         664.86            .00         695.14   48.9%
12030153 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                44,475           0      44,475      33,568.04            .00      10,906.96   75.5%
12030153 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                84,569       3,378      87,947      77,924.17            .00      10,022.83   88.6%
12030153 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                   682           0         682       1,071.72            .00        -389.72  157.1%
12030153 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 6,024           0       6,024       3,130.99            .00       2,893.01   52.0%
12030153 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 5,542           0       5,542         478.00       2,368.98       2,695.02   51.4%
12030153 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                 1,584           0       1,584         396.00            .00       1,188.00   25.0%
12030153 534003  SOFTWARE MAINT/                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                24,031           0      24,031      15,213.44         770.00       8,047.56   66.5%
12030153 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 3,474           0       3,474       3,903.83            .00        -429.83  112.4%
12030153 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                    500           0         500         567.88            .00         -67.88  113.6%
12030153 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 558000  TRAVEL                          2,000           0       2,000          41.54       1,648.05         310.41   84.5%
12030153 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 1,750           0       1,750         222.76         230.53       1,296.71   25.9%
12030153 561010  CLOTHING                        3,200           0       3,200         463.75            .00       2,736.25   14.5%
12030153 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 2,500           0       2,500         320.31         345.78       1,833.91   26.6%
12030153 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                14,150           0      14,150       1,299.99       1,742.34      11,107.67   21.5%
12030153 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 581000  DUES AND FEES                     550           0         550         375.00         175.00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL DISPATCH CENTER                     983,806      51,393   1,035,199     722,378.44       7,280.68     305,539.88   70.5%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                        983,806      51,393   1,035,199     722,378.44       7,280.68     305,539.88   70.5%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      983,806      51,393   1,035,199     722,378.44       7,280.68     305,539.88

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n6GtXOIH8v%2BB6s71NOtLC8xcdb6lv9TvtCOBsBAG%2BR0Ygoe2QNZ%2FVjeHeVdz4qWp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ApiNExfAXXg96c8yeD4ZhZ2RMMxk%2FtdGVEz1lILdB2ygumz6%2BZUNGamHgQ3JgDqO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZZ%2FKc91F4MVVZfzrFcBrlj8ZCZK7pM3UGfUEsfYj1mTdjJWITFhX4ebQhXf00JTy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eggjAcQUkLqk9ogvwoPCG8n6ez%2FfoeIgFKtyKHIOfWVPA1puCw%2F8ZwKkyWlOn0kg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K1KUnk%2BXVKMPJKAyVpx6aV1lO5rV5jNAi10A6qf17k7kbT%2Bl3RiGqDEkQ2xZD7PW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UkLchY5z%2FmyBHbfXKerl4k5FRsLq0PlqB%2FZ3VCrBkr3FL7dpkzZbuYnMeQjLrwtP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tlwAuzAavVWU3%2FIpta5Or3IblpXcsJL2EEFVtOyAkUWxB5EAiG2K4GEZ0fYMZHw6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ySqcAGnlRiMshmnmPBkh%2BSk2Qy0ykjGU%2F8S6zU%2BdB%2FXyUvg1tyigpIJlufHMfLNE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AwxTci1924MsGCBypC31ibArhbFTYJa4c5lihyBWA4GQACI%2FrWI6ogCwAhK7iotJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BdInAE0tYr0yjilZUbTWtPVvGOoYYwMBanQmQ7iGQl4YdzTNsPFGfKG4tU6Ppzv0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dUq1e%2FO46FRmvVLfQ%2B8uF0y4vo0HJ%2Fpm1g61XjLGTLH4M4h0am6uWwesJVksEnoa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=276rgAQXMxlqcmOiiIllQXyKReIkyZH0Wuf7a20gJ4A9lq3%2FQd95IqoDto%2FJX8vw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PKMTQCTHlaCp0Tv8tJsgs6P2OSUCfIgdx%2F1cPTEvTJnzqfPLlmRo6SFVwXJ%2Fm1rJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UjstYitjXb17TT%2BzUjXujxbRRkhXml4PfMZpV4i3zyLiNPG%2BN1m1REXkV8C6fL7k
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WE%2FFQwooOxxJ0O5MmxYpDMgfZPum4Q7OuNa9UdKIoAk%2BfnHGAfrpXcVUHJ9BzHIH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W0icZrKeLzl9vlstV2p9wO5NVhwJuvRxKJEhQzNQ98%2BxVthVdDi9POMrOHajJpXJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6CsVjrVKVEAbqzaMMjBH3tbhOFnfdxFPzRlJHMd3t5uCo8I9qwddkwEwBlc83wuK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L1ro90M1YcxKYTmR2LSY5gDbyDWmFkH%2F6ajZHZURPL761iKJ7eL516gEja%2BQSNBJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BzB2gHCbnTR6ZWpYC9Z7jWm0hXGWJ8%2ByzC2UBUNH0EbGDo%2BdnlzWiL8HCrbxzhgE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pjn4V%2FsBcRawPBb9OopDN4MXhw7COc4cuQQy0GAKfgJ8ZyB7vZs4IjDMIiKe2GTb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i2GCsClXmIaDhVNSSKbCanNalmspHFzBy1Lo0f4goLDkobwwZSnKWRStuv%2FQZbEY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2F1UzTn0%2F6PpSJwD2wrQPmNcxEIyZ83ElvWfL7oSgO09dRG1COV%2Fi3B7JZkfoLnl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YTavNUntVCIvqxS9J7RWUc32bveUeb2p8OpwXqp68rDEefgTcILGAY1pVGShyRmk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dE%2FZMy4RiZcNagQaJLZEcijOEH2LkhGUWgZw2B06tvVQaQWbhcElnPpPcFnP1igF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=62MoHWjSLJ8RbtrcrSBxlgDnvDyBED3drR6YF%2FPaBJdMtmYvXwHPVGEkVJlf%2BJZb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9brkTQJrO0jPOhIi6RzSDRX3LaA%2FAKr%2BPB2sQsBse%2BcmiuGbph8kmSKDxgjqK2E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VC%2Fa69j5RJY5d%2FB%2F9Uix6u5CS8bmO08tG3blEQf1FkSc%2BFL0%2FFVqeAwRsa6nk78A
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2FOgdhZjPcDJOkY%2FtNAkllpjGuQoGT%2BBJMbuvq2rpNxz4eSu0PxOL9e%2FbCvf36Db
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zo9j39aumDsxpqNjxP7MuULME5I0x5FhPhlr4k2w0BPCiePbh6k1dliyZHEuTZfb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZ1rwGyIA4n%2FKBO7ly%2FXiv7DSf4nsyPGvxXZSMLtQesoWHtMejogpMfGKjph%2FOQb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XzMFcSPcPCpLTmtMGE%2BuQWv5qzo6eNcU7pdDgQkfdj9MmBi%2FegNppyjsLflXS3hZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BFus0lpT1FgYgvxQrnBh%2BsO%2Fi2XjZGaKcKb5j7yRpDPy4I7uGQjpxCl6M8iiaUcT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fw60urZ6988UJQb1pLx00wSI9Uf2Wt%2BZGj2kd0pDGUXu%2BXaN%2BB3QEiEQvNfeDUwm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FKHdwadVhbiIa1DFa47%2Bs8RZc46tW1%2B155fvyyyokMLrmeQEczYoM8YWq5zVnI4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1JPMq7lDliE7SI3Mkn12Kpkk69E0GlNxOnaIzXlpcTCEtzhSI1rxPxIWQGlltgL5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ykjLr25PxQoYIEUlPMVp5Qf3ixAA44RIKEGxSkVlirzbMiyCG1I1MnZ%2FuQNP6LJd


CITY OF ROCHESTER

DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR FEBRUARY 2024

Report generated: 02/28/2024 11:25
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL      983,806      51,393   1,035,199     722,378.44       7,280.68     305,539.88   70.5%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUE FOR FEBRUARY 2024

Report generated: 02/28/2024 11:27
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                        ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

12011 POLICE CITY REVENUE                 

12011 400403  AMUSEMENT PERMITS                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 400407  PISTOL PERMITS                    -1,200           0      -1,200        -710.00                       -490.00   59.2%
12011 402110  INCOME FROM COPY M                -7,000           0      -7,000      -2,862.40                     -4,137.60   40.9%
12011 402111  OUTSIDE SECURITY S              -210,000           0    -210,000    -137,245.65                    -72,754.35   65.4%
12011 402112  OUTSIDE DUTY ADMIN                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 402115  ALARM FEES                        -5,200           0      -5,200        -365.00                     -4,835.00    7.0%
12011 402120  WRECKER SERVICE IN                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 402121  DOG SHELTER & TRAN                -2,000           0      -2,000        -250.00                     -1,750.00   12.5%
12011 402122  DOG FINES                        -12,000           0     -12,000      -4,735.00                     -7,265.00   39.5%
12011 405201  COURT FINES                       -5,500           0      -5,500      -5,534.42                         34.42  100.6%
12011 405202  PARKING TICKETS                   -4,300           0      -4,300      -2,560.00                     -1,740.00   59.5%
12011 405203  EXCESS ALARM PENAL                -2,200           0      -2,200            .00                     -2,200.00     .0%
12011 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REVE                -2,200           0      -2,200      -2,333.44                        133.44  106.1%
12011 406209  POLICE RESTITUTION                  -300           0        -300      -2,682.87                      2,382.87  894.3%
12011 406210  WITNESS FEES                           0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 406216  HOST TRAINING FEES                -6,000           0      -6,000            .00                     -6,000.00     .0%
12011 406299  INSURANCE CLAIM RE               -10,000           0     -10,000            .00                    -10,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE CITY REVENUE                -267,900           0    -267,900    -159,278.78                   -108,621.22   59.5%

12012 POLICE STATE REVENUE                

12012 402116  DRUG GRANT NEW HAM                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402117  HIGHWAY SAFETY GRA                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402118  PEDESTRIAN GRANT                       0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402119  DWI GRANT                              0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE STATE REVENUE                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

12013 POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE              

12013 402113  LLEBG GRANT                            0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12013 402114  JUSTICE DEPARTMENT                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE                    0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                       -267,900           0    -267,900    -159,278.78                   -108,621.22   59.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -267,900           0    -267,900    -159,278.78                   -108,621.22

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9bEfkd24K7gsxzqHVyAfkMTynVaqjVfccaP33x%2BCrN37DIuW3AQXkL3cdyfgz9f%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ScqTM1LaLaIWD9MMds%2BflfEoRNbBcBcwVsJ%2BnX4ipGOeX4wBLNXAqmGD94ONHX4w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gabTQK%2FDE7iQsiNvPsh3nN%2FWwQ1klKDgaaQX59uuUufHVfxY2xyeIZVhTzRIDGVk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JurAO4jm3CLvEekIkpZj1y2QK4cnH%2B%2Bc9pDw%2BShJnybTv%2BwD2MS58faNC2vUTpOn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FnDtVATIXKd9gLTbusALnu%2FdtyeMW%2BsCRxND91Y5K1%2FPVDleJQvUVzifif9%2BdZt5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BpivTao8UqLU3bx4DkwEKaV0rQK%2BOmYHL9eo1OhN3K07npi7EhUaAYE%2F6ickxp6g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dkfoUmwszCc4CarG6%2Bh2rVvMXtGFkfXU0reER81U6%2Fhe04SBeAXMuGENrHstZ9rq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2FujUPrRXxbkhIzAyTbV6e7WEuelyIcLNIKKgUzxSjPW5%2FZ6GMXm3yV0gyk9LjTc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aIn7xHzE%2B0TnZtrKEc%2B1dJLTax8Lt7t46r2q%2Fh8%2BCtVL4lpsPznm3griALqz9YiY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cZxh55YPSarfJQj78VGDc1sZFgoq66Jw%2FOHXkrrqcGeefizMNXTbgRk1MKiLzzFP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L4VXtyfVjFvOkXG56hNU%2FA3cPAntiFEcxUy8%2BCiXT%2FebyGGi3DQLPSJRBEEtT%2Fv0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hpNhh8aKRm13zEgPNyxqqUWAJIlPyfamTSvFui725HjFjeCEz43GeGY9t7nLT1T5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2BNjxYjLSHRJ4ETY383jNZWY3zvu5FMGJbTIbD1OTgmMzpXcApJv2vPx4%2B2r9TvS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wxKwarQy11vps82ouCmCh%2FkZP071FXvMHD3JOOfgoEntT7bLKtM70qvN8CIIsUlN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6RPoHWKCL9mNGuGi5nsZ%2BgNWCwiZQIWNf2ixqeThoCmaFqBATRFI7ryGhFUivI4e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Q4wNlrIM%2B7idHGXPpfJvU0pN97D7BcBTX5Gu3qWDcU6DHuop6m%2BZ%2Bsm5N%2F62JbH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pCwDRW0enmu%2BMuVhuWCpMoyPwKAx1BvX0e1RCNweFHf29NtT22Y1GdAWATnScxO%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jDT5F2L4OlDIoH4UUb3cIfipfyMDXnYhhxfOUw7aorenXQjsVeepc%2BuSfZcRygJM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tQvJROCcaV4AOYjufIYUaOaNcz5S%2BoDqW%2BxrFCXKH6JTLYB4NUvas7J5Iz1p%2BAp%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BTfqVQpBaIB38ATrFY31P6XhsLURUYWOPDfHQh4ZhHElen3eCZHFLxy2igxTjJdZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qKGMX2sOMbybDy%2BB%2Bnl5mBL1txmxtOYb2CByItlegr9MbbTnYEEmZ77hVfmnClTj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ODOu1zQUzYbXuVITs5FNasFA4rMUWND6lM5M3jkyHaJSTEJBZvJT2MKouYQDVAr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t63sASFwzhLkHLGHlrBQoQjOk6c2GBeZUcXLplyclPoG1ya4FYel1iKAxMv0OdFF


CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUE FOR FEBRUARY 2024

Report generated: 02/28/2024 11:27
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 08

                                              ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
                                             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

                              GRAND TOTAL     -267,900           0    -267,900    -159,278.78                   -108,621.22   59.5%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         






	Police Commission Meeting Remote Partcipation Statement
	agenda 24 Mar
	PC meeting minutes 02.07.2024 draft
	Policy Update 81.1.1.2 NCIC Entry and Removal
	81.1.1.2 .chg 2024
	81.1.1.2 NCIC Entry and Removal 2024
	6. HIT CONFIRMATION
	A. CRITERIA FOR HIT CONFIRMATION
	7. NCIC HIT CONFIRMATION REQUEST PROCEDURE
	8. NCIC HIT CONFIRMATION RESPONSE PROCEDURE

	10. NCIC VALIDATIONS
	This portion of the policy ensures compliance with NCIC for Validations.  Note the following abbreviations CSA – Systems Agency; TAC – Terminal Agency Coordinator.
	11. VALIDATION SCHEDULE
	12. VALIDATION PROCEDURE



	Retirement Intent Lt. Bossi
	Masse Resignation
	Updated Job Description Uniformed Police Officer
	Monthly Reports Feb 2024
	Patrol Monthly February 2024
	2024 Jan & Feb
	Jan to Feb Comparative Report
	Support Monthly February 2024
	Adminstrative Monthly February 2024
	Feb 2024 Financials
	Dispatch Financials for February 2024
	February Cover Sheet FY24
	Financials for February  2024
	Revenue for February 2024


	Sgt. Alexander & Off. Garneau Letter of Thanks

